
          

 

FELLSMERE  
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 9, 2023 

10:00 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.fellsmerewcd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

FELLSMERE 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

109 North Willow Street 
Fellsmere, Florida 32948 

REGUALR BOARD MEETING 
March 9, 2023 

10:00 A.M. 
 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Comments from the Public 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. December 8, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes…………………………………………....Page 2 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Discussion Regarding the Status of the FWCD Culvert Inventory and Needed Update 

2. Consider Approval for the Conversion of the FWCD Stormwater Model from ICPR 3 
to ICPR 4……………………………………………………………………………………….Page 5 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials……………………………………………………………………………………….Page 6 

2. Water Quality Reports………………………………………………………………………….Page 12 

3. Attorney 

4. Manager 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



���������������	
 	����������������������	����������������

������������ ��������������������! ���

"#$�%&'(�)'*+,-�.&$,-#�)'*+,/0#1�2',-3+%�4.1�#4/,+%5�6+,-3�7"#$�8$4($#17�$&�1(49$�4.1�/'*:,$�%&'(�+#;4+.&$,-#5�<&(�0#+)�=,$0�-&::&.+%�4/3#1�2'#/$,&./�4*&'$�$0,/�/,$#�&(�)+4-,.;�.&$,-#/>�-0#-3�&'$�&'(�?#+)6#.$#(@AB�CBDEBAF�G
HIJKLKM�NO�PIQRST80&=,.;�U�(#/'+$/HVWXX�YZ[V\]̂_àbAccDdAefa�geB̀bAahijjklimi�nopim�qrspmrj�tukpmuqp�vwxy6z�w<�{z"|}~{��w~{���zzxyv"�vwxy6z�y8�?z{z���"y�zv�$04$$0#��&4(1�&9�8')#(�,/&(/��7�&4(17��&9�$0#�h���������n�����q�������t���������7t�������7��=,++�0&+1�4�{#;'+4(��&4(1�##$,.;��7�##$,.;7��&.��4(-0��>�����>�4$�U�����45:5�,.�$0#�t��������w99,-#/�+&-4$#1�4$�U���v&($0��,++&=�8$(##$>h��������>�<+&(,14������5�x0#�)'()&/#�&9�$0#�{#;'+4(��&4(1��##$,.;�,/�9&(�$0#��&4(1�$&�411(#//�4.%�*'/,.#//=0,-0�:4%�+4=9'++%���)(&)#(+%�-&:#�*#9&(#�$0#��&4(15�x0#�:##$,.;�,/�&)#.�$&�$0#�)'*+,-�4.1�=,++�*#�-&.1'-$#1�,.�4--&(14.-#�=,$0�$0#�)(&�,/,&./�&9�<+&(,14�+4=5�x0#(#�:4%�*#�&--4/,&./�=0#.��&4(1��#:*#(/�&(�t�������8$499�:4%�)4($,-,)4$#�*%�/)#43#(�$#+#)0&.#5�~�-&)%�&9�$0#�~;#.14�9&(�$0#�:##$,.;�:4%�*#�&*$4,.#1�9(&:�$0#t��������/�=#*/,$#��===59#++/:#(#=4$#(-&.$(&+1,/$(,-$5&(;��&(�*%�-&.$4-$,.;�$0#�t���������4.4;#(�4$������������UU�5�~.%�)#(/&.�(#2',(,.;�/)#-,4+�4--&::&14$,&./�4$�$0,/�:##$,.;�*#-4'/#�&9�4�1,/4*,+,$%�&(�)0%/,-4+�,:)4,(:#.$�/0&'+1�-&.$4-$�$0#�t���������4.4;#(�/�w99,-#�4$�+#4/$�9&($%�#,;0$������0&'(/�)(,&(�$&�$0#�:##$,.;5�y9�%&'�4(#0#4(,.;�&(�/)##-0�,:)4,(#1>�)+#4/#�-&.$4-$�$0#�<+&(,14�{#+4%�8#(�,-#�*%�1,4+,.;���U�U>�&(�U������������U��xx�����U����������������&,-#�>�9&(�4,1�,.�-&.$4-$,.;�$0#�t���������4.4;#(�/�w99,-#5�z4-0�)#(/&.�=0&�1#-,1#/�$&�4))#4+�4.%�1#-,/,&.�:41#�*%�$0#��&4(1�=,$0�(#/)#-$�$&�4.%�:4$$#(�-&./,1#(#1�4$�$0#�:##$,.;�,/�41�,/#1�$04$�)#(/&.�=,++�.##1�4�(#-&(1�&9�)(&-##1,.;/�4.1�$04$�4--&(1,.;+%>�$0#�)#(/&.�:4%�.##1�$&�#./'(#�$04$�4��#(*4$,:(#-&(1�&9�$0#�)(&-##1,.;/�,/�:41#>�,.-+'1,.;�$0#�$#/$,:&.%�4.1�#�,1#.-#�')&.�=0,-0�/'-0�4))#4+�,/�$&�*#�*4/

<z}}8�z{z��~xz{�6wvx{w}��y8x{y6x

 +4-#�v&$,-#

_àbAccDdAefa�geB̀bAa '*+,/0#1�,.� (#//�¡&'(.4+�&.�<#*('4(%���>�����¢£¤¥¦§£̈y.1,4.�{,�#(�6&'.$%>�<+&(,14©£¦§¤ª�«ª¬¦<z}}8�z{z��~xz{�6wvx{w}��y8x{y6x�vwxy6z�w<�{z"|}~{��w~{��zzxyv"�vwxy6z�y8�?z{z���"y�zv�$04$�$0#��&4(1�&9�8')#(�,/&(/��7�&4(17��&9$0#�<#++/:#(#��4$#(�6&.$(&+��,/$(,-$��7�,/$(,-$7��=,++�0&+1�4�{#;'+4(��&4(1�##$,.;��7�##$,.;7��&.��4(-0��>�����>�4$�U�����45:5�,.�$0#��,/$(,-$�w99,-#/+&-4$#1�4$�U���v&($0��,++&=�8$(##$>�<#++/:#(#>�<+&(,14������5�x0#�)'()&/#�&9$0#�{#;'+4(��&4(1��##$,.;�,/�9&(�$0#��&4(1�$&�411(#//�4.%�*'/,.#//�=0,-0:4%�+4=9'++%���)(&)#(+%�-&:#�*#9&(#�$0#��&4(15�x0#�:##$,.;�,/�&)#.�$&�$0#)'*+,-�4.1�=,++�*#�-&.1'-$#1�,.�4--&(14.-#�=,$0�$0#�)(&�,/,&./�&9�<+&(,14�+4=5x0#(#�:4%�*#�&--4/,&./�=0#.��&4(1��#:*#(/�&(��,/$(,-$�8$499�:4%)4($,-,)4$#�*%�/)#43#(�$#+#)0&.#5�~�-&)%�&9�$0#�~;#.14�9&(�$0#�:##$,.;�:4%*#�&*$4,.#1�9(&:�$0#��,/$(,-$�/�=#*/,$#�===59#++/:#(#=4$#(-&.$(&+1,/$(,-$5&(;��&(�*%�-&.$4-$,.;�$0#��,/$(,-$��4.4;#(4$������������UU�5�~.%�)#(/&.�(#2',(,.;�/)#-,4+�4--&::&14$,&./�4$�$0,/:##$,.;�*#-4'/#�&9�4�1,/4*,+,$%�&(�)0%/,-4+�,:)4,(:#.$�/0&'+1�-&.$4-$�$0#�,/$(,-$��4.4;#(�/�w99,-#�4$�+#4/$�9&($%�#,;0$������0&'(/�)(,&(�$&�$0#�:##$,.;5�y9%&'�4(#�0#4(,.;�&(�/)##-0�,:)4,(#1>�)+#4/#�-&.$4-$�$0#�<+&(,14�{#+4%�8#(�,-#*%�1,4+,.;���U�U>�&(�U������������U��xx�����U����������������&,-#�>�9&(�4,1�,.-&.$4-$,.;�$0#��,/$(,-$��4.4;#(�/�w99,-#5�z4-0�)#(/&.�=0&�1#-,1#/�$&�4))#4+4.%�1#-,/,&.�:41#�*%�$0#��&4(1�=,$0�(#/)#-$�$&�4.%�:4$$#(�-&./,1#(#1�4$�$0#:##$,.;�,/�41�,/#1�$04$�)#(/&.�=,++�.##1�4�(#-&(1�&9�)(&-##1,.;/�4.1�$04$4--&(1,.;+%>�$0#�)#(/&.�:4%�.##1�$&�#./'(#�$04$�4��#(*4$,:�(#-&(1�&9�$0#)(&-##1,.;/�,/�:41#>�,.-+'1,.;�$0#�$#/$,:&.%�4.1�#�,1#.-#�')&.�=0,-0�/'-04))#4+�,/�$&�*#�*4/#15�<z}}8�z{z��~xz{�6wvx{w}��y8x{y6x===59#++/:#(#=4$#(-&.$(&+1,/$(,-$5&(;� '*��<#*('4(%���>������x6v������
Page 1



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
DECEMBER 8, 2022 

 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Special Board Meeting of the Fellsmere Water Control District (“District”) of December 8, 2022, 
was called to order at 10:03 a.m. in the District office located at 109 North Willow Street, Fellsmere, 
Florida 32948. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that showed notice of the Special Board Meeting had been published 
in the St. Lucie News Tribune on November 29, 2022, as legally required.   
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Sakuma stated that the attendance of Supervisors Greg Nelson, Richard Carnell and Rodney 
Tillman constituted a quorum and it was in order for the meeting to proceed.   
 
Also in attendance were: District Manager Frank Sakuma of Special District Services, Inc. and District 
Engineer George Simons, P.E. of Carter Associates.  
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

1. September 8, 2022, Annual Meeting 

The September 8, 2022, Annual Meeting minutes were approved on a motion made by Mr. Carnell, 
seconded by Mr. Tillman and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were Old Business matters to come before the Board. 
     
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Consider Approval of Surplus Land Designation – Vacant Property 
 
The Board discussed the history of the vacant lot identified in the Board package.  
 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Carnell, seconded by Mr. Tillman and passed 
unanimously directing the District Manager to contact the City of Fellsmere to determine if the City has 
any interest or need in acquiring the vacant lot. 
 

2. Consider Approval of Draft Application Forms 
 
The Board discussed the draft forms included in the Board package. There was a general consensus of 
the need for the forms and it would be appropriate to have District Counsel review them prior to use and 
distribution.   
 

3. Consider Appointment of District Counsel  
 

After discussing the merits of both firms considered for legal services, a motion was made by Mr. 
Carnell, seconded by Mr. Tillman and passed unanimously approving the engagement of Kutak Rock 
LLP for legal services to the District.  
 

4. Consider Resolution No. 2022-13 – Designating a Secretary as the Records Custodian 
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-13, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-13 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE FELLSMERE 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF 
THE SECRETARY OF THE DISTRICT AS THE RECORDS CUSTODIAN AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Carnell, seconded by Mr. Tillman and passed 
unanimously adopting Resolution 2022-13, as presented. 

 
5. Consider Resolution No. 2022-14 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Amended 

Budget 
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-14, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE FELLSMERE 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN 
AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 BUDGET (“AMENDED 
BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
The Board determined it would be appropriate to reduce the “Contingency” expense line item by 
$30,000. A motion was made by Mr. Carnell, seconded by Mr. Tillman and passed unanimously 
adopting Resolution 2022-14, as amended during the meeting. 

 
6. Update of “Notice of Failed/Failing Culvert, Demand to Repair/Replace” 

 
Mr. Sakuma provided an update on his coordinate efforts with the District Engineer in resolving several 
failing and failed culverts within the District. 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
7. Update of Permit Review Process 

 
Mr. Simons provided an update on the new measures the District Engineer was implementing in support 
of the “failed/failing culverts”. He also provided updates on: New York renovations; Family Dollar 
cancellation; O’Reilly’s Auto permit; John & Sons; and the Ditch 14 upgrade. 
  
I.      ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 

1. Financials 
 

Mr. Sakuma had no further report for the Board as the Financials were covered during discussion of 
the Final Amended Budget.  
 

2. Water Quality Report 
 
Mr. Simons presented the water quality report and answered questions from the Board Supervisors.   
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further comments from the Board.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Nelson adjourned the meeting at 11:26 
a.m.  There were no objections. 
 

 
 
________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   President/Vice-President 
 
 

Page 4



CONSIDER APPROVAL FOR THE 
CONVERSION OF THE FWCD 

STORMWATER MODEL FROM 
ICPR 3 TO ICPR 4 

 
TO BE DISTRIBUTED  

UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 5



Fellsmere
Water Control District

 Financial Report For
February 2023



















WATER QUALITY REPORTS 
 

TO BE DISTRIBUTED  
UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 12


	Fellsmere Water Control District - March 9, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	December 8, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Approval for the Conversion of the FWCD Stormwater Model from ICPR 3 to ICPR 4 

	Financials
	Water Quality Reports




